T

bl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Ing Panel

icensing

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

L

Democratic Services

Title: Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003
Functions)

Date: 5 January 2011

Time: 10.00am

Venue Committee Room 1, Hove Town Hall

Members: | Councillors:
Lepper, Simson and West

Contact: Penny Jennings

Democratic Services Officer
01273 291065
penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk

The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users,
including lifts and toilets

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter
and infra red hearing aids are available for use
during the meeting. If you require any further
information or assistance, please contact the
receptionist on arrival.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by
the nearest available exit. You will be directed to
the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital that you
follow their instructions:

¢ You should proceed calmly; do not run and do
not use the lifts;

¢ Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait
immediately next to the building, but move
some distance away and await further
instructions; and

¢ Do not re-enter the building until told that it is
safe to do so.

democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk




Democratic Services: Meeting Layout

Lawyer Member Chair Member
Democratic Responsible
Services Authorities
Officer
Responsible
Authorities
Licensing Residents
Officer Representative
Residents
Representative
Applicant Applicant

Public Seating

Press




LICENSING PANEL (LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

AGENDA

Part One Page

95. TO APPOINT A CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING

96. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

97.

98.

(a) Declaration of Substitutes - Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the main Licensing Committee
may attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest by all Members present of any personal
interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and
whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under the
terms of the Code of Conduct.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.

NOTE: Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its
heading either that it is confidential or the category under which the
information disclosed in the report is exempt from disclosure and
therefore not available to the public.

A list and description of the categories of exempt information is
available for public inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.

MCDONALD'S RESTAURANT, 157-163 WESTERN ROAD, BRIGHTON 1 - 34
: APPLICATION TO VARY EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE

Report of the Head of Environmental Health & Licensing (copy attached)

Contact Officer:  Jim Whitelegg Tel: 29-2143
Ward Affected: Regency;

HA, HA BAR AND GRILL, 2-3 PAVILION BUILDINGS, BRIGHTON : 35-70
APPLICATION TO VARY EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE

Report of the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing (copy
attached)

Contact Officer: ~ Sarah Ranger Tel: 29-5801
Ward Affected: Regency;

NOTE: There may be more than one item on this agenda, and as such
the item you are interested in may not be heard until later in
the day. However, the Chairman reserves the right to alter the
running order of the agenda at the start of the meeting without
prior notice.



LICENSING PANEL (LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Penny Jennings,
(01273 291065, email penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Date of Publication - Thursday, 23 December 2010




Licensing Panel Agenda Item 97

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

Subject:

Premises:
Applicant:
Date of Meeting:
Report of:

Contact Officer: Name:
E-mail:
Wards Affected:

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

Brighton & Hove City Council

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

McDonalds, 157-163 Western Road, BN1 2BB
Ismet Turen Limited
5 January 2011

Head of Environmental Health and Licensing
Director Public Safety

Jim Whitelegg Tel: (01273) 292438
Jim.Whitelegg@brighton-hove.gov.uk
Regency

1.  SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT:

1.1 To determine an application for a Variation of a Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003 for McDonalds.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:

2.1 To determine an application for a Variation of a Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003 for McDonalds.

2.2.1 The application is for:

A Variation of an already granted Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application proposes:

The premises currently has a licence which allows the provision of late night
refreshment on Fridays and Saturdays from 23:00 until 00:00.



The proposed variation is to extend the opening hours and provision of late night
refreshment on Sundays to Thursdays from 23:00 until 00:00 and Friday
nights/Saturday mornings and Saturday nights/Sunday mornings from 00:00 until
05:00.

2.2.2Part P of the application is detailed at Appendix A

2.3 Summary table of existing and proposed activities

Existing Proposed
L Late Night Indoors and Outdoors Indoors and Outdoors
Refreshment Friday — Saturday Sunday — Thursday
23:00 — 00:00 23:00 — 00:00
Friday — Saturday
23:00 — 05:00
O Hours Sunday — Thursday Sunday — Thursday
premises are | 96:30 - 23:00 05:00 — 00:00
open to
public Friday — Saturday Friday — Saturday
06:30 — 00:00 05:00 — 05:00
N Adult The premises will operate as an outlet of food and
entertainment | non-alcoholic drink and does not provide any adult
services, entertainment or service that gives rise to a concern
activities, in respect of children.
other
entertainment
or matters
ancillary to
use of the
premises that
may give rise
to concern in
respect of
children

2.4 Existing licence attached at Appendix B

3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY EVENTS:



3.1 Cumulative Impact: The premises falls within the Cumulative Impact Area (“The Area”)
in Brighton city centre (see paragraphs Prevention of Crime and Disorder 2.4.10 —
2.4.14 and Appendices C - E).

3.2.1Representations received

Details of the representations made are notified to applicants on receipt by the
Licensing Authority using a pro-forma. A summary appears below:

3.2.2Two representations were received. They were received from a local Councillor and
Sussex Police.

3.2.3Representations received had concerns relating to Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Cumulative Impact and Prevention of Public Nuisance.

3.2.5Full details of the representations attached at Appendix F. A map detailing the location
of the premises is attached at Appendix G.

4. CONSULTATION

Commentary on licensing policy

4.1 The following extracts from Brighton & Hove Licensing Policy are considered relevant
to this application and numbered as they appear in the policy:

General

1.2 The licensing objectives are:-
(a)  Prevention of crime and disorder;

(b)  Public safety;
(c) Prevention of public nuisance;
(d) Protection of children from harm.

1.3 Licensing is about regulating licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying
clubs and at temporary events. Any conditions attached to various authorisations will
be focussed on matters which are in the control of individual licensees and others with
relevant authorisations, i.e. the premises and its vicinity.



1.5

1.15

Each application will be given individual consideration on its merit. Nothing in this
policy shall undermine the right of any individual to apply under the terms of the Act for
a variety of permissions and to have any such application considered on its individual
merits. Similarly, nothing in this policy shall override the right of any person to make
representations on an application or seek a review of a licence or certificate where
provision has been made for them to do so in the Act

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance and
anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed premises
and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or business holding the
licence, certificate or authorisation concerned. Licensing is about the control of
licensed premises, qualifying clubs and temporary events within the terms of the Act,
and the conditions attached to licences, certificates and permissions will be focused on
matters which are within the control of the licensee and will centre on the premises
themselves and their immediate vicinity. When considering these terms and conditions
the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking
place at the licensed premises on members of the public living, working or engaged in
normal activity in the area concerned.

In respect of the prevention of crime and disorder

2.2

2.3

2.4

The licensing authority acknowledges that training and good management play a key
part in preventing alcohol and drug related crime. The authority recommends that all
licensees of on-licensed premises attend training programmes which will raise their
awareness of the issues relating to drugs and violence in licensed premises, and that
suitable training be extended to all bar staff and door staff so that drug dealers and
users will be deterred from using licensed premises for illegal purposes and that
incidents of violence in licensed premises will be reduced. Licensees are also
encouraged to attend training programmes to help identify children at risk and issues of
basic child protection.

It is expected that the designated premises supervisor (DPS) will spend a significant
amount of time on the premises. When not on the premises it will be essential that the
DPS is contactable, particularly should problems arise with the premises.

Cumulative impact — the licensing authority may receive representations from either a
responsible authority or an interested party that the premises will give rise to a
negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives. This should not,
however, be confused with ‘need’ which relates more to the commercial demand for a
particular type of premises. The issue of ‘need’ is therefore a matter for the market to
decide and can, in some circumstances, be a matter for planning consideration; need
therefore does not form part of this licensing policy statement.



2.4.1 Special Policy - Cumulative Impact is defined as the potential impact upon the
promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises
concentrated in one area.

2.4.2 The licensing authority after careful consideration has determined that the
concentration of licensed premises in a small area of the city centre is causing
problems of crime and disorder and public nuisance, and that therefore an approach to
Cumulative Impact is necessary as part of its statement of licensing policy. This
special policy was adopted for inclusion within the statement of licensing policy by
Council on 13 March 2008.

2.4.3 This special policy will refer to a Cumulative Impact area (“the Area”) in the Brighton
city centre, a detailed plan of which is attached at Appendix C of the Statement of
Licensing Policy (SoLP).

2.4.4 The effect of this special policy is that applications for new premises licences or club
premises certificates within the Area, or variations which are likely to add to the
existing Cumulative Impact, will normally be refused following relevant representations.
This presumption can be rebutted by the applicant if they can show that their
application will have no negative Cumulative Impact.

2.4.5 Any variation application will potentially come within this special policy, including those
for extensions of hours, subject always to an applicant satisfying the authority that
there will be no adverse effect on Cumulative Impact.

2.4.6 This special policy also applies to all new premises licences and club premises
certificates, for example pubs, off-licences, restaurants and take-away establishments.

2.4.7 The presumption of refusal does not relieve responsible authorities or interested
parties of the need to make a relevant representation. If there are no representations
the licensing authority must grant the application in terms consistent with the operating
schedule submitted.

2.4.8 Furthermore, this special policy is not absolute. Upon receipt of a relevant
representation, the licensing authority will always consider the circumstances of each
case and whether it is justified in departing from its special policy in the light of the
individual circumstances of the case. If an application is unlikely to add to the
Cumulative Impact of the Area, it may be granted. The Impact can be expected to be
different for premises with different styles and characteristics. For example, while a
large nightclub or high capacity public house might add to problems of Cumulative
Impact, a small restaurant or theatre may not.



2.4.9 If the licensing authority decides that an application should be refused, it will still need

to show that the grant of the application would undermine the promotion of one of the
licensing objectives and that conditions would be ineffective in preventing the problems
involved.

2.4.14 The Licensing Authority will keep the Cumulative Impact Area and Special Stress

Areas under review. Should the authority find that problems of crime and disorder or
nuisance are not improving, or are worsening; the Special Policy will be reviewed with
a view to bringing the SSAs into the Cumulative Impact Area. If it is found that the
above problems are receding the Special Policy may be reviewed with a view to
revising the areas’ boundaries.

2.5.1 Diversity of premises

This attempts to ensure that there is a mix of the different types of licensed premises,
particularly in areas where there is a high density of such premises. It will provide
resilience against changing trends and attract a more diverse range of customers from
different age groups, different communities of interest and with different attitudes to
alcohol consumption. It gives potential for positively changing the ambience of the city
or an area of it. This in turn may have a positive effect in reducing people’s fear of
crime and in increasing the number of evening visitors to the city centre. The
Community Safety Strategy recognises that too many single uses in a confined area
and patrons turning out onto the streets at the same time, may create opportunities for
violent crime and public disorder and therefore encourages mixed use venues, varying
hours of business and a wider age balance.

2.5.5 Care, control and supervision of premises

2.8

The effective management and supervision of a venue is a key factor in reducing crime
and disorder, both within it and outside. The Police will consider the applicants,
objecting to the application where appropriate. The Police will suggest crime
prevention measures in relation to, for example, the internal layout of the premises,
close circuit television, help points, lighting and security staff. The Police may ask for
conditions which support such measures to be imposed when planning or licensing
applications are granted, e.g. type of licence, capacity, opening time restrictions.

Enforcement issues will be considered in the light of any relevant enforcement policies
and close links will be sought between all enforcing authorities, e.g. through the use of
intelligence sharing and strategy groups. Such protocols may lead to the targeting of
agreed high risk and problem premises whilst permitting a lighter touch approach in
respect of well run premises.

In respect of the prevention of public nuisance



5.1

5.2

4.1 In determining applications for new and varied licences, regard will be had to the
location of premises, the type and construction of the building and the likelihood of
nuisance and disturbance to the amenity of nearby residents by reason of noise from
within the premises, or as a result of people entering or leaving the premises or from
individuals or groups of customers gathered outside (e.g. in order to smoke)

4.5 Staggered closing times will not be used to combat binge drinking disorder and
antisocial behaviour. Zoning will be avoided. A general principle of later opening so
that customers can leave for natural reasons, slowly over longer periods will be
promoted, to prevent unnatural concentrations of people. The location of violent
attacks, anti-social behaviour and hate crime or related incidents may be used to justify
closing times.

4.8 Regard will be had to any history or likelihood of nuisance. Generally, favourable
consideration will be given to applications for later hours in the city centre and on busy
main roads. Powers may be exercised to impose conditions as to hours of opening in
order to avoid unreasonable disturbance to residents of the neighbourhood.

Strategic Integration

6.5 Specific conditions may be attached to premises licences to reflect local crime
prevention strategies. Such conditions may include the use of closed circuit television
cameras, the provision and use of shatterproof drinking receptacles, drugs and
weapons search policy, the use of registered door supervisors, specialised lighting
requirements, hours of opening.

6.7 This policy avoids duplication with other regulatory regimes wherever possible.

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

The licensing Act 2003 provides for fees to be payable to the licensing authority in respect
of the discharge of their functions. The fee levels are set centrally at a level to allow
licensing authorities to fully recover the costs of administration, inspection and
enforcement of the regime.

Finance Officer Consulted: Karen Brookshaw Date: 15.12.2010

Legal Implications:

The licensing authority must act to promote the four licensing objectives which are:

o The prevention of crime and disorder



5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

o Public safety
o The prevention of public nuisance
o The protection of children from harm

The licensing authority must have regard to its statement of licensing policy and the
guidance issued by the Secretary of State in carrying out its functions.

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date: 15.12.2010

Equalities Implications:

Diversity is valued and strong, safe communities are vital to future prosperity. Licensing policy
aims to protect children from harm including sale and supply of alcohol to children.

Sustainability Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent public nuisance and develop culture of live music, dancing and
theatre.

Crime & Disorder Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent crime and disorder and protect public safety.

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:

Licensing is a crucial business and employment opportunity and unnecessary regulation might
lead to legal challenge.

Corporate / Citywide Implications:

The success of the city’s tourism strategy requires a safe, attractive city centre to improve
competitiveness. The Act may significantly change night time economy

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:

1.

2.

Appendix A — Part P of the Application

Appendix B — Part A of Premises Licence

Appendix C — Brighton & Hove City Council — Cumulative Impact Area
Appendix D — Brighton & Hove City Council — Special Stress Area
Appendix E — Measures to be considered in SSA’s

Appendix F — Representations

Appendix G — Map of area



Documents in Members’ Rooms

1.  Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City Council (2008): The
Licensing Act 2003 — Brighton & Hove City Council: Statement of Licensing Policy

Background Documents

1. Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City Council (2008): The
Licensing Act 2003 — Brighton & Hove City Council Statement on Licensing Policy.



10



+APPENDIX A

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 8)

Please see attached Operating Schedule.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached Operating Schedule.

c) Public safety

Please see attached Operating Schedule.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached Operating Schedule.

e} The protection of children from harm

Please see attached Operating Schedule.

Ic4 Page 11 of 13

11




Operating Schedule
General

This restaurant understands that in extending our opening hours we have a duty to the local
community and that we continue to protect our staff and customers from danger and harm. We
believe that the systems we have in place are robust, thorough and will, as far as reasonably
practicable, secure the promction of the four licensing objectives. It should be noted that no
McDonald's restaurant within the United Kingdom serves alcohol and further none of our drinks or
food are served to customers in glass receptacles.

We are eager to work in partnership with all responsible authorities to ensure the promotion of the
four licensing objectives. Ve also seek to work with the local communities, whom we serve, in
achieving a successful cohesion between our business operations and our neighbours.

Prevention_of Crime and Disorder

This restaurant is keen to work in partnership with the local police force to prevent crime and disorder.

McDonald’s operates a robust CCTV Policy to ensure compliance with Data Protection Legislation
and to assist the Police with the prevention and detection of crime. At all stores where CCTV is in
cperation appropriate signage reflecting this information is displayed.

McDconald's operate digital motion activated CCTV systems where images are retained on a hard
drive system. The CCTV equipment will be of a standard suitable to record images of a proper
quality, it will meet the industry standard and will have Kalagate Certification. As part of the digital
system an alarm will sound if the equipment is faulty or not recording, thereby alerting management
for the need to intervene. The CCTV system is regularly serviced by qualified maintenance
technicians.

Access to the CCTV system will be provided to Police Officers at their request.

At this restaurant all shift running managers have safety and security training.

Public Safety

This restaurant has safety systems in place to protect the safety of customers and staff at all times.
These systems are regularly reviewed and updated where appropriate. In line with current legislation
all our restaurants are routinely inspected by the local Envircnmental Health Office and we work with
them and the local Fire Service to ensure we are complying, as far as reasonably practicable, with
relevant Health and Safety and Fire Safety Legislation. This restaurant is subject to inspections from
our own safety and security teams to ensure our systems are being maintained.

All of our restaurant staff are required to attend comprehensive safety training to ensure that safe
working methods are adopted and all staff are trained in evacuation procedure in the event of a fire or
other dangerous occurrence.

This store operates a "No Open Alcohol Containers" policy to prevent persons carrying open alcohol
into the in-store area. Emergency contact mobile telephone numbers are listed in the Business
Manager’s office.

This restaurant is keen to work in partnership with the local Fire Service and Environmental Health
Officer to ensure public safety,

Public Nuisance

McDonald's were the first company in our sector to introduce litter patrols in the early 1980's. These
patrols collect McDenald's packaging and other litter within a certain radius of the restaurant. All of
McDonald's packaging displays the "Bin It" symbol to encocurage our customers to deal with their
waste responsibly. We are happy to act on recommendations from the Environmental Health Officer
should they feel that we should extend our patrol to a nearby area, as far as this is reasonably
practicable. Our pioneering stance on litter patrols has meant working on a project with DEFRA, in

12



which we piloted ‘reducing litter caused by food on the go', a voluntary code of practice for local
partnerships. A copy of which can be found at:
www.defra.gov.uk/envirgnment/localenv/litter/pdfifastfoodcop.pdf

Further details regarding McDonald’s commitment to reducing waste and litter nuisance can be found
at the "Our World" section of the McConald's website:
http:/iwww.mcdonalds.co.uk/ourworld/environment/policy.shiml

We also have measures in place to limit noise. Our doors are self closing and we try to encourage
our customers to be considerate to our neighbours and limit noise both when ordering their food and
on leaving the local area.

The Protection of Children From Harm

McDonald's do not anticipate that children will use the restaurant in the extended hour's period
covered by this licensing application. We do however take their safety extremely seriously and will
continue to employ the same practices to ensure that they are protected from harm at all times when
visiting the restaurant.

All of our restaurant staff are required to attend comprehensive safety training.

13



14



APPENDIX B

Schedule 12
Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence

Brighton and Hove City Council

Premises Licence Number

Part 1 - Premises Details

1445/3/2005/03554/LAPREN

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

McDonald's Restaurant
157-163 Western Road
Brighton

East Sussex

BN1 2BB

Telephone number 01273 823982

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late Night Refreshment

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Late Night Refreshment
Friday - Saturday

23:00 -00:00

The opening hours of the premises

15



Sunday — Thursday 06:30 — 23:00
Friday — Saturday 06:30 — 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies
N/A

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence

Mr Ismeft Turen

McDonald’s Restaurants Ltd
157-163 Western Road
Brighton

East Sussex

BN1 2BB

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

N/A

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply
of alcohol

N/A

16




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions - N/A

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

For the prevention of crime and disorder:

A CCTV system will be maintained in operation on the premises while open to the
public. Immediate access to the CCTV system will be provided to police officers
and council officers at their request.

For public safety: None.

For the prevention of public nuisance:

Staff will ensure that the footpath immediately outside the front of the restaurant is
kept clear of litter emanating from the premises.

For the protection of children from harm:

Children’s parties will not be held during the licensed period.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority - N/A

17



Annex 4 - Plans

B

H

¥

14 pioejeio 3

Second Floor

o
FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT
@  Fire Extinguisher
waar
@  Fire Extinguisher
Porem
@ Firo Extingisher
I — @  Fire Extinguisher
o
[ Freext
W Fire Blanket
%/ E -
/ 5 g,  FireBali/Siren

Sliding Entrance Doors

Door to trash room
1 under stairs

I=

Note.
Al fry station equipment have
‘atomatic fire suppression devices.
fitted.

Licensable actity:

Sale of Hot food & Drink

Ground Floor atar 1

o

0075 Brighton 1

157 - 162 Westem Avenue
Brighton

Sussex

BN12BE

Ground foar plan

(Far Lcareing)

™ Augus moosms Arch

1100 Uoorsonr |00t

18



19



20



APPENDIX C
Brighton & Hove City Council - Cumulative Impact Area

The Cumulative Impact Area comprises the area bounded by and including:
the north side of Western Road, Brighton from its intersection with the west
side of Spring Street to the junction with the west side of Dyke Road at its
eastern end; from there, north-east to the junction of the north side of Ayr
Street with the west side of Queens Road and then northward to the north-
west corner of Queens Road junction with Church Street; thence along the
north side of Church Street eastwards to its junction with Marlborough Place
and continuing south-east across to the north-western junction of Edward
Street; along the north side of Edward Street to the east side of its junction
with Egremont Place and southward along the eastern sides of Upper Rock
Gardens and Rock Gardens; southward to the mean water mark and following
the mean water line westward to a point due south of the west boundary of
Preston Street; northward to that point and along the west side of Preston
Street to its northwest boundary and then diagonally across Western Road to
its intersection with the west side of Spring Street.

21



22



APPENDIX D
Brighton & Hove City Council — Special Stress Areas

The areas recommended for further monitoring and detailed guidance within the Special
Policy comprise the following as pictured below:-

Area 1 - an area bounded by and including: the north side of Western Road, Brighton from
its intersection with the west side of Spring Street and along the north side of Western
Road, Hove to its intersection with the west side of Holland Road; southward along the
west side Holland Road to its end and then due south across the Kingsway to the mean
water mark; along the mean water mark eastwards to the intersection with the boundary of
the cumulative impact area and along that boundary northwards to the intersection of
Western Road, Brighton with the west side of Spring Street.

Area 2 — an area bounded by and including: from a point on the west side of the Surrey
Street / Terminus Road intersection adjacent to Guildford Road eastwards along the north

23



side of Trafalgar Street to its eastern end; due east across York Place to the east side of
Richmond Place; southward along the east side of Richmond Place and Grand Parade to
the cumulative impact area’s Edward Street boundary: westwards along the cumulative
impact area’s northern boundary to the north-west corner of the Church Street junction
with Queens Road; north along the west sides of Queens Road and Surrey Street to the
point on the west side of the Surrey Street / Terminus Road intersection adjacent to
Guildford Road.

24



APPENDIX E

Measures to be included for consideration in SSAs are:

Matters that would normally be expected in operating schedules -

the adoption of a “Challenge 21” policy with acceptable proof of id as per existing
Statement of Licensing Policy

all off sales to be made in sealed containers for consumption away from the
premises

a smoking policy which includes an assessment of noise and litter created by
premises users

the use of plastic or polycarbonate drinking vessels and containers, especially in
outside areas or after specified hours

a policy in relation to searching customers and for drugs, weapons, seized or lost
and found property

use of a refusals book for registering attempts to buy alcohol by under-age persons
or refusals to those intoxicated

the installation of a digital cctv system by liaison with, and to a standard approved
by, Sussex police

policies for dispersal of customers which may include signage regarding taxi
services’ telephone numbers and advice to respect neighbours and minimize noise

systems to ensure any SIA door staff or Mobile Support Unit personnel display
appropriate badges when on duty

Items to which positive consideration would be given -

membership of Brighton Crime Reduction Partnership, Pubwatch, Neighbourhood
Watch or similar schemes

use of ‘nightsafe’ radio system or similar accredited scheme

regular training and reminders for staff in respect of licensing legislation, policies
and procedures; records of which should be properly recorded and available for
inspection

records of regular checks of all parts of the premises in relation to drug use

systems in place to ensure details of barred clients are exchanged with other
operators

giving an agreed minimum notice of special events (screening of major sports
events, birthday parties, adult entertainment, etc.) to relevant authorities and use of
appropriate additional measures at such events

Matters that might be recommended for appropriate restrictions -

entry to premises by under 18s after certain times
consumption of food and drink in smoking areas
access to outside seating areas after certain times

25



26



APPENDIX F

Cr.
@ PP,{/

Felicity Broder o f

From: EHL Safety \A

Sent: 26 November 2010 08:39

To: Felicity Broder

Subiject: TO DO FW: Objection to McDonalds 2010/02284/LAPREV
Hi Felicity,

Rep below from Clir Kitcat.

Louise Anderson

Senior Technical Support Officer

Environmental Health & Licensing

Brighton & Hove City Council

Telephone: 01273 294402 (Mon - Wed)
01273 294435 (Thurs - Fri)

Mobile: 07827 880 749

Fax: 01273 292196

Email:

www.brighton-hove.gov.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: Jason Kitcat

Sent: 25 November 2010 17:55

To: EHL Safety

Subject: Objection to McDonalds 2010/02284/LAPREV

Dear Licensing Team

| am writing to boject to the application by McDonalds, Western Road
2010/02284/LAPREV to extend their hours of operation and serve late night
refreshments.

The application asks to increase by 5 hours their opening times on Friday
and Saturday evenings and by 1 hour every other night of the week.

| believe this change will contribute to the cumulative impact of the night
time economy on local residents in the area. There will be an increased
chance of public nuisance, crime and disorder and risk to public safety by
the venue being open later. Later hours will result in people queuing for
food, hanging around to eat it and dissipating home more slowly.

I'm also concerned that the revised Friday and Saturday hours would take
McDonalds past the latest hour at which Operation Marble runs. This means
there will be less policing available for any trouble that may arise in the
area.

Noise of people coming home from a late night is already an issue for
residents in the area, this application is likely to make that worse. Please
refuse it in its entirety.

Sincerely,
Clir Jason Kitcat

27



0 { D 5 Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
ke 7233 Police Station
Holland Road
HOVE
. } : BN3 1JY
“afety & Lice Ve -

i Tel: 01273 66 59 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Email: david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
1% December 2010

The Licensing Technical Support Officers
Environmental Health

Brighton & Hove City Council
Bartholomew House

Bartholomew Square

BRIGHTON

BN1 1JP

Dear Sirs,

SUSSEX POLICE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR
VARIATION OF THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR ISMET TUREN LIMITED
TRADING AS MACDONALD’S, 157/163 WESTERN ROAD, BRIGHTON, BN1 2BB.

Sussex Police oppose the application for variation of the premises licence made by
Ismet Turen Ltd on behalf of the above premises. The basis for this opposition is that
the grant of a premises licence for these premises will not promote the licensing
objectives, particularly the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of
public nuisance, but instead, will give rise to potential negative cumulative impact.

The premises in respect of which the application is made are situated within the
Brighton & Hove City Council cumulative impact area.

The concentration of licensed premises within a small area of the City causes
problems of anti social behaviour, crime and disorder and public nuisance. in
consequence of this, after due consultation and consideration, on 13" March 2008
the Licensing Authority resolved that it was both appropriate and necessary to adopt
a special policy in relation to cumulative impact.

28



Paragraph 13.29 of the Secretary of State’'s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003
provides:

“The effect of adopting a special policy of this kind is to create a rebuttable
presumption that applications for new premises licenses...that are likely to add to the
existing cumulative impact will normally be refused, following relevant
representations, unless the applicant can demonstrate in their operating schedule
that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing
objectives”.

Paragraph 2.4.5 of the Council Statement of Licensing Policy states that “Any
variation application will potentially come within this special policy, including those for
extensions of hours, subject always to an applicant satisfying the authority that there
will be no adverse cumulative impact”.

The existing licence is for late night refreshment (no alcohol or other licensable
activities) 23:00 to 24:00 seven days a week. The opening times on the existing
licence are stated as:

Sunday to Thursday  06:30 — 23:00
Friday & Saturday 06:30 — 24:00

The current variation application seeks to extend the hours for late night refreshment
as follows:

Sunday to Thursday  23:00 — 24:00
Friday & Saturday 23:00 —05:00

and the opening hours extended as follows:

Sunday to Thursday  05:00 — 24:00
Friday & Saturday 05:00 - 05:00

Whilst this premises does not sell alcohol, Sussex Police state that the grant of a
variation of the premises licence to these premises would provide a further late night
venue open 24 hours a day on Friday an Saturday nights, within an area already so
sufficiently heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public
nuisance have reached problem levels.

As is shown on the attached spreadsheet analysis, this premises has already been
the source of 999 calls asking for police attendance on a number of occasions over
the last year.

Contrary to the Secretary of State’s Guidance, the applicant fails to demonstrate in its
operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more
of the licensing objectives. The application makes no reference to cumulative impact,
and nothing in the application or the operating schedule either rebuts the
presumption of refusal contained within Paragraph 2.4.7 of the Licensing Authority’s

29



statement of licensing Policy, or provides any reason for the Licensing Authority to
depart from its special policy.

In view of the above, the Licensing Authority is invited to refuse the application.

Yours faithfully,

Graham Bartlett

Chief Superintendent
Divisional Commander
Brighton & Hove Division

Enc

30



UNNYA SYM 3TV "JIANILLY IONYINGAY ANV 32110d  "H004
IHL NO O3XMO0ONM 44VLS NIHM ONIONOJSIH LON SYM ANV HNOH ANC HO- 37101902 131101 ¥ IAISNI
A3X307TNIIF AVH ITVIA ¥ SV JONVISISSY J0MOd HOJ ONIMSY INNIA FHL 1Y 44VLS WOHA TIvD

6vSL

€102

GLog/LLieo

(HEV) A3LINVSSY SYM ITVIN ¥ NV G3LTINVSSY ATTVAXIS SYM TTYW34 ¥ ANY W3HL AIMO 17104
SFIVIN FIYHL FHL 1437 dNOYD JHL NIHM 'dNOHD FHL ONILIOHVYL AT1LVYHILITIA *TAISNGY THIM
ANV INVHNVLSIY 3HL 3AISNI WHL OL IX3IN LVS STV 334HL 40 dNOYUD ¥V "A004 Hi3HL 1v3 OL
NMOQ LYS ONV INVHNYLSTIY S.QTVNOQOVYW OL LNIM (ITWINTA ONY TV SHIODVYNIAL XIS 40 dNOHD

L0gL

00°61

010c/60/LL

‘340439 LHOIN 3HL S3SINIXd IHL JdN a3aso1o

d44VLS IHL NIHM S13710L IHL NI @3LDILIANN L4317 SYm VA IHL SHVYIddVY LI ANV ASLINI 93040
dO NI HY3HE ANY 40 NOIS ON SYM FHIHL "S1370L IHL NI dJTISY TV ¥ ONNOL ANY dN NIdO

Ol S3ISINTYH FHL LV GIAIHEY LSO AVH ATGHL "ONINHOW 3HL NI £0:90 1V 3NNIA LY 44V.1S WONHE TIvD

1474

£0:90

olL0z/60/e0

'133418 JHL NI LNO SHLNOA 3HL 3ANIHIHAJY
aNY Q3AN3LLY 30170d "3AYIT 0L ONISN43Y ANY SWOANOD ANY 004 ONIMOEHL INNIA IHL IAISNI
SHLNOA £/9 40 dNGYD SV IINISIHC IDIT0d ONILSINDIY SATYNOQOW LV HIDVNYIN WOHH TIvD

0svl

L8l

010¢/30/€L

‘AVOd NYILSIM SATYNOADYW
3dISNI 318V.L ¥ 430NN 1437 9vE H3IHHYI ANV 13190W 40 143HL 4314043 THDI00HIS

A4 3"

LEG]

0102/£0/50

‘AITIVO FHIM 30170d FHL THIHM

8MNd AGHVIN V OL WILDIA 3TWW34 IHL HOOL GNY GINIAYALNI AT SHISSVd "SINTAWOD LSIDvY

IAYIN ANV 30V H3H J3HILVHOS " HIVH 83H ¥37Nd "W3H 1Y 3111089 SSV19 v MIHHL AJHL "HIINdv3
dOHS FHL AAISNI WOYd SHIWOLSND 3TvINTS OML IHL A9 Q3IHIVOHddY SYM IIAQTIWI ITYWIS

IHL AvOH ONIMTHILIA LY "JWOH XYM OL 031LHYLS ANV MHOM ONIHSINIH 314V 00:10 1V dJOHS IHL
44371 33A0TdAR VI JHL "ONNJIY ¥V AIANYWIA ONY Q100 JHIM SdIHD HIFHL 1VHL QINIVIHNGD
OHM ‘SHIW01SND ITYIWI4 OML AFAYIS AVOH N¥ILSIM SATYNOTOW LY ONIMHOM JTVINTS ONNOA

858

0010

cLoz/reo/le

NOILdI¥2s3a

‘ON
INITIONI

JAIL
LN3QIONI

alva
LNIAIDONI

0102 S.d7VNOAJW 1V SLNIQIONI

31



32



APPENDIX G

33



34



Licensing Panel Agenda Item 98

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

Brighton & Hove City Council

Subject: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

Premises: HaHa Bar and Grill, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, BN1 1EE

Applicant: Mitchells and Butlers Leisure Retail Ltd

Date of Meeting: 5 January 2011

Report of: Head of Environmental Health and Licensing

Contact Officer: Name: Sarah Cornell Tel: (01273) 295801

E-mail: Sarah.Cornell@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Wards Affected: Regency

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1.1

2.1

SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT:

To determine an application for a Variation of a Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 for Ha! Ha! Bar and Gill.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

To determine an application for a Variation of a Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 for Ha! Ha! Bar and Girill.

2.2.1 The application is for:

A Variation of an already granted Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003.

The application proposes:

To permit the sale of alcohol on Sundays from 11.00 (currently 12.00) and to
remove all the restrictions imposed by para 6 (6) and 6 (8) Schedule 8,
Licensing Act 2003 where indicated except for the restriction/permission to
remain open for licensable activities from the end of permitted hours on New
Year's Eve to their commencement the following day.

35



2.2.2 Part P of the application is detailed at Appendix A.

2.3 Summary table of existing and proposed activities

Existing

Proposed

B Films

Indoors

Monday - Wednesday:
11.00 - 00.30

Thursday - Saturday:
11.00 - 01.30

Sunday:
2.00 - 00.30

PLUS: A further hour on
Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday of
Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays,
August Bank Holiday
and on Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New
Years Day.

As Existing

F Recorded
Music

Indoors

Monday - Wednesday:
11.00 - 00.30

Thursday - Saturday:
11.00 - 01.30

Sunday:
12.00 - 00.30

PLUS: A further hour on
Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday of
Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays,
August Bank Holiday
and on Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New
Years Day.

As Existing

36




J Provision of
facilities for
dancing

Indoors

Monday - Wednesday:
11.00 - 00.30

Thursday - Saturday:
11.00 - 01.30

Sunday:
12.00 - 00.30

PLUS: A further hour on
Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday of
Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays,
August Bank Holiday
and on Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New
Years Day

As Existing

L Late Night
Refreshment

Indoors

Monday - Wednesday:
23.00 - 24.00

Thursday - Saturday:
23.00 - 01.00

Sunday:
23.00 - 24.00.

PLUS: A further hour on
Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday of
Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays,
August Bank Holiday
and on Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New
Years Day

As Existing

37




M Supply of
Alcohol

On and Off the Premises

Monday - Wednesday:
11.00 - 24.00

Thursday - Saturday:
11.00 - 01.00

Sunday:
12.00 - 24.00

PLUS: A further hour on
Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday of
Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays,
August Bank Holiday
and on Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New
Years Day

On and Off the Premises

Sunday:
11.00 - 24.00

All other days as existing

O Hours
premises are
open to
public

Monday - Wednesday:
07.00 - 00.30
Thursday - Saturday:
07.00 - 01.30

Sunday:

07.00 - 00.30

For a further hour on
Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday of
Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays.
August Bank Holiday
and on Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New
Years Day

P Conditions
removed as a

All Standard/Special Conditions/Rules of
Management converted from former Public

Entertainment Licence and former Justices’ Licence
including the restriction on Children in the premises
from The Licensing Act 1964 to be removed.

consequence
of the
proposed
Variation

2.4 Existing licence attached at Appendix B

3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY
EVENTS:

38



3.1 Cumulative Impact: The premises falls within the Cumulative Impact Area
(“The Area”) in Brighton city centre (see paragraphs Prevention of Crime and
Disorder 2.4.10 — 2.4.14 and Appendices C-E).

3.2.1Representations received

Details of the representations made are notified to applicants on receipt by the
Licensing Authority using a pro-forma. A summary appears below:

3.2.2Two representations were received. They were received from Sussex Police
and Trading Standards.

3.2.3Representations received had concerns relating to Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and Protection of Children from Harm.

3.2.5Full details of the representations are attached at Appendix F. A map detailing
the location of the premises is attached at Appendix G.

4. CONSULTATION

Commentary on licensing policy

4.1 The following extracts from Brighton & Hove Licensing Policy are considered
relevant to this application and numbered as they appear in the policy:

General

1.2 The licensing objectives are:-

(@)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

Prevention of public nuisance;
Protection of children from harm.

1.3 Licensing is about regulating licensable activities on licensed premises, by
qualifying clubs and at temporary events. Any conditions attached to various
authorisations will be focussed on matters which are in the control of individual
licensees and others with relevant authorisations, i.e. the premises and its
vicinity.

39



1.5

1.15

2.2

2.3

24

Each application will be given individual consideration on its merit. Nothing in
this policy shall undermine the right of any individual to apply under the terms
of the Act for a variety of permissions and to have any such application
considered on its individual merits. Similarly, nothing in this policy shall
override the right of any person to make representations on an application or
seek a review of a licence or certificate where provision has been made for
them to do so in the Act

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance
and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed
premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned. Licensing
is about the control of licensed premises, qualifying clubs and temporary
events within the terms of the Act, and the conditions attached to licences,
certificates and permissions will be focused on matters which are within the
control of the licensee and will centre on the premises themselves and their
immediate vicinity. When considering these terms and conditions the licensing
authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking place at
the licensed premises on members of the public living, working or engaged in
normal activity in the area concerned.

In respect of the prevention of crime and disorder

The licensing authority acknowledges that training and good management play
a key part in preventing alcohol and drug related crime. The authority
recommends that all licensees of on-licensed premises attend training
programmes which will raise their awareness of the issues relating to drugs
and violence in licensed premises, and that suitable training be extended to all
bar staff and door staff so that drug dealers and users will be deterred from
using licensed premises for illegal purposes and that incidents of violence in
licensed premises will be reduced. Licensees are also encouraged to attend
training programmes to help identify children at risk and issues of basic child
protection.

It is expected that the designated premises supervisor (DPS) will spend a
significant amount of time on the premises. When not on the premises it will be
essential that the DPS is contactable, particularly should problems arise with
the premises.

Cumulative impact — the licensing authority may receive representations from
either a responsible authority or an interested party that the premises will give
rise to a negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.
This should not, however, be confused with ‘need’ which relates more to the
commercial demand for a particular type of premises. The issue of ‘need’ is
therefore a matter for the market to decide and can, in some circumstances,

40



be a matter for planning consideration; need therefore does not form part of
this licensing policy statement.

2.4.1 Special Policy - Cumulative Impact is defined as the potential impact upon the
promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed
premises concentrated in one area.

2.4.2 The licensing authority after careful consideration has determined that the
concentration of licensed premises in a small area of the city centre is causing
problems of crime and disorder and public nuisance, and that therefore an
approach to Cumulative Impact is necessary as part of its statement of
licensing policy. This special policy was adopted for inclusion within the
statement of licensing policy by Council on 13 March 2008.

2.4.3 This special policy will refer to a Cumulative Impact area (“the Area”) in the
Brighton city centre, a detailed plan of which is attached at Appendix C of the
Statement of Licensing Policy (SoLP).

2.4 .4 The effect of this special policy is that applications for new premises licences
or club premises certificates within the Area, or variations which are likely to
add to the existing Cumulative Impact, will normally be refused following
relevant representations. This presumption can be rebutted by the applicant if
they can show that their application will have no negative Cumulative Impact.

2.4.5 Any variation application will potentially come within this special policy,
including those for extensions of hours, subject always to an applicant
satisfying the authority that there will be no adverse effect on Cumulative
Impact.

2.4.6 This special policy also applies to all new premises licences and club premises
certificates, for example pubs, off-licences, restaurants and take-away
establishments.

2.4.7 The presumption of refusal does not relieve responsible authorities or
interested parties of the need to make a relevant representation. If there are
no representations the licensing authority must grant the application in terms
consistent with the operating schedule submitted.

2.4.8 Furthermore, this special policy is not absolute. Upon receipt of a relevant
representation, the licensing authority will always consider the circumstances
of each case and whether it is justified in departing from its special policy in
the light of the individual circumstances of the case. If an application is unlikely
to add to the Cumulative Impact of the Area, it may be granted. The Impact

41



can be expected to be different for premises with different styles and
characteristics. For example, while a large nightclub or high capacity public
house might add to problems of Cumulative Impact, a small restaurant or
theatre may not.

2.4.9 If the licensing authority decides that an application should be refused, it will
still need to show that the grant of the application would undermine the
promotion of one of the licensing objectives and that conditions would be
ineffective in preventing the problems involved.

2.4.14 The Licensing Authority will keep the Cumulative Impact Area and Special
Stress Areas under review. Should the authority find that problems of crime
and disorder or nuisance are not improving, or are worsening; the Special
Policy will be reviewed with a view to bringing the SSAs into the Cumulative
Impact Area. If it is found that the above problems are receding the Special
Policy may be reviewed with a view to revising the areas’ boundaries.

2.5.1 Diversity of premises

This attempts to ensure that there is a mix of the different types of licensed
premises, particularly in areas where there is a high density of such premises.
It will provide resilience against changing trends and attract a more diverse
range of customers from different age groups, different communities of interest
and with different attitudes to alcohol consumption. It gives potential for
positively changing the ambience of the city or an area of it. This in turn may
have a positive effect in reducing people’s fear of crime and in increasing the
number of evening visitors to the city centre. The Community Safety Strategy
recognises that too many single uses in a confined area and patrons turning
out onto the streets at the same time, may create opportunities for violent
crime and public disorder and therefore encourages mixed use venues,
varying hours of business and a wider age balance.

2.5.2 Café Bars

The licensing authority may be prepared to look favourably upon an
application for the grant of a licence, subject to the following conditions that
will prevent the premises becoming a public house.

e The sale of intoxicating liquor and other beverages shall be waiter
/waitress service for consumption by persons seated at tables.

e Substantial food shall be available at all times.

Licensees should be aware that breach of these conditions is likely to lead to
proceedings for revocation of the licence.

42



2.5.3 Restaurants with outside service

The licensing authority will also consider applications from restaurants that
request to serve alcohol to areas adjacent to or immediately outside their
premises. In addition to the above conditions for café bars, the licensing
authority will require evidence that the applicants have an agreement with the
local authority to use the area as defined on a plan provided. The following
condition will also apply: -

The sale and supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be
restricted to an area licensed by the Local Authority for use of the public
highway as shown on the plan deposited and such area shall be defined by a
physical barrier acceptable to the licensing authority.

2.5.5 Care, control and supervision of premises

2.8

5.1

5.2

The effective management and supervision of a venue is a key factor in
reducing crime and disorder, both within it and outside. The Police will
consider the applicants, objecting to the application where appropriate. The
Police will suggest crime prevention measures in relation to, for example, the
internal layout of the premises, close circuit television, help points, lighting and
security staff. The Police may ask for conditions which support such
measures to be imposed when planning or licensing applications are granted,
e.g. type of licence, capacity, opening time restrictions.

Enforcement issues will be considered in the light of any relevant enforcement
policies and close links will be sought between all enforcing authorities, e.g.
through the use of intelligence sharing and strategy groups. Such protocols
may lead to the targeting of agreed high risk and problem premises whilst
permitting a lighter touch approach in respect of well run premises.

In respect of the protection of children from harm

Licensees should note the concern of the authority that drink related disorder
frequently involves under 18’s. To prevent illegal purchases of alcohol by such
persons, the committee recommend that all licensees should work with a
suitable ‘proof of age’ scheme and ensure that appropriate identification is
requested prior to entry and when requesting alcohol, where appropriate.
Appropriate forms of identification are currently considered to be those
recommended by police, trading standards officers and their partners in the
licensing strategy group.

It is the committee’s expectation that all staff responsible for the sale of
intoxicating liquor receive information and advice on the licensing laws relating
to children and young persons in licensed premises. Licensed premises staff
are required to take reasonable steps to prevent under age sales. The
licensing authority will not seek to limit the access of children to any premises

43



5.4

5.5

5.6

unless it is necessary for the prevention of physical, moral or psychological
harm to them.

The licensing authority will not seek to require that access to any premises is
given to children at all times — under normal circumstances this will be left to
the discretion of the licensee. The following areas give rise to concern in
respect of children, who will normally be excluded from premises:-

e where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors or with
a reputation for underage drinking;

¢ with a known association with drug taking or dealing;
e where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises;
e where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is commonly provided.

e where premises are used primarily or exclusively for the sale and
consumption of alcohol and there is little or no seating for patrons

Options may include:-
¢ limitations on the hours when children may be present;
e age limitations (below 18);
¢ limitations or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;
e requirements for an accompanying adult;

o full exclusion of people under 18.

Licensees of premises giving film exhibitions will be expected to include in their
operating schedules arrangements for restricting children from viewing age
restricted films. Such premises will be subject to a mandatory condition
requiring that access will be restricted to only those who meet the required age
limit in accordance with any certificate granted by the British Board of Film
Classification, or in specific cases where such certificates have not been
granted, the licensing authority. The licensing authority does not intend to
adopt its own system of film classification.

Where children are expected to attend a public entertainment, appropriate
adult supervision will be required to control the access and egress of children
and to protect them from harm. This will normally be an adult member of staff
for every 100 children. Where the entertainment is music and dancing, 2
persons, licensed by the Security Industry Authority (door supervisors) should
be employed for every 100 children. Nothing in this policy shall seek to
override child supervision requirements contained in other legislation or
regulations. The licensing authority recognises the Children, Families and
Schools section as being competent to advise on matters relating to the
protection of children from harm.

44



6.5

6.7

7.1

7.2

Strategic Integration

Specific conditions may be attached to premises licences to reflect local crime
prevention strategies. Such conditions may include the use of closed circuit
television cameras, the provision and use of shatterproof drinking receptacles,
drugs and weapons search policy, the use of registered door supervisors,
specialised lighting requirements, hours of opening.

This policy avoids duplication with other regulatory regimes wherever possible.

In respect of Live music, Dancing and Theatre

This policy recognises the need to encourage live music, dancing and theatre
for the wider cultural benefits of the community generally. In addressing such
issues the potential for limited disturbance in neighbourhoods will always be
carefully balanced with these wider benefits, particularly for children. The
impact of licensing on regulated entertainment, particularly live music and
dancing, will be monitored. Where indications are that such events are being
deterred by licensing requirements, the policy will be revisited with a view to
investigating how such situations might be reversed.

The Licensing Committee represents the general interests of a community. In
determining what conditions should be attached to licences and certificates as
a matter of necessity for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Licensing authority is aware of the need to avoid measures which deter live
music, dancing and theatre - such as imposing indirect costs out of proportion
to the income of the licence holder and to the risks presented. Only necessary,
proportionate and reasonable licensing conditions should impose any
restrictions on such events.

45



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

The licensing Act 2003 provides for fees to be payable to the licensing
authority in respect of the discharge of their functions. The fee levels are
set centrally at a level to allow licensing authorities to fully recover the
costs of administration, inspection and enforcement of the regime.

Finance Officer Consulted: Karen Brookshaw Date: 15.12.2010

Legal Implications:

The licensing authority must act to promote the four licensing objectives
which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The licensing authority must have regard to its statement of licensing policy
and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State in carrying out its
functions.

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date: 15.12.2010

Equalities Implications:

Diversity is valued and strong, safe communities are vital to future prosperity.
Licensing policy aims to protect children from harm including sale and supply of
alcohol to children.

Sustainability Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent public nuisance and develop culture of live
music, dancing and theatre.

Crime & Disorder Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent crime and disorder and protect public
safety.

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:

Licensing is a crucial business and employment opportunity and unnecessary
regulation might lead to legal challenge.

Corporate / Citywide Implications:

The success of the city’s tourism strategy requires a safe, attractive city
centre to improve competitiveness. The Act may significantly change night
time economy

46



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:

1.

2.

Appendix A — Part P of the Application

Appendix B — Part A of Premises Licence

Appendix C — Brighton & Hove City Council — Cumulative Impact Area
Appendix D — Brighton & Hove City Council — Special Stress Area
Appendix E — Measures to be considered in SSA’s

Appendix F — Representations

Appendix G — Map of area

Documents in Members’ Rooms

1.

Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City

Council (2008): The Licensing Act 2003 — Brighton & Hove City Council:
Statement of Licensing Policy

Background Documents

1.

Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City

Council (2008): The Licensing Act 2003 — Brighton & Hove City Council
Statement on Licensing Policy.

47



APPENDIX A

P
Please describe any additional steps that you intend to take in order to promote the four licensing objectives if the
proposed variation is granted:

a) General — alf four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e} (please read guidance note 9)
The application is made to bring forward the commencement hour for the sale of alcohol on Sundays from 12 noon to
11:00 and remove the former embedded restrictions from the public entertainment and justices licences.

No other changes to the hours are proposed nor to the existing permitted licensable activities.

No further steps have been identified as being necessary 1o promote the licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
as above

No further steps have been identified as being necessary to promote the licensing ebjectives.

c) Pubtic safety

Matters deating with public safety from the former public entertainment licence are now controlled by the 2005 Fire Safr:aly
Order and other Health and Safety legislation requiring the applicant to their responsibility for carrying out risk
assessments generally.

No further steps have been identified as being necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As abave, no further steps have been idenfified as being necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

e) The protection of children from harm

The protection of children from harm is now controlled by the general position of the Licensing Act 2003 whereby children
under 16 must be accompanied by an adult. Moreover, Mitchells and Butlers operate the challenge 21 policy in both this
and all their premises.

in the above circumstances, no further steps have been identified as being necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

48



APPENDIX B

Schedule 12
Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence
Brighton and Hove City Council

Premises Licence Number 1445/3/2010/02050/LAPRET

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Ha! Ha! Bar And Grill
2 - 3 Pavilion Buildings
Brighton

BNT 1EE

Telephone number 01273 737080

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Exhibition of a Film Performance of Recorded Music Dancing

Late Night Refreshment Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Exhibition of a Film - Indoors

To permit amplified music video, sport, entertainment programmes and any
entertainment of a like kind (nothing of an adult nature). Primarily this is to allow the
continued use of the playing of music videos and company information on plasma
screens within the bar.

Monday - Wednesday: 11.00 - 00.30
Thursday - Saturday: 11.00-01.30

49




Sunday: 12.00 - 00.30.

PLUS: A further hour on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays, August Bank Holiday and on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and
New Years Day.

Performance of Recorded Music - Indoors

Amplified music via in house system in conjunction with the playing of music videos
and on occasion it is infended to have a DJ.

Monday - Wednesday: 11.00 - 00.30
Thursday - Saturday: 11.00-01.30
Sunday: 12.00 - 00.30.

PLUS: A further hour on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays, August Bank Holiday and on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and
New Years Day.

Dancing - Indoors
Monday - Wednesday: 11.00 - 00.30

Thursday - Saturday: 11.00-01.30
Sunday: 12.00 - 00.30.

PLUS: A further hour on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays, August Bank Holiday and on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and
New Years Day.

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors
For the provision of hot food and beverages in conjunction with the sale of alcohol.

Monday - Wednesday: 23.00 - 24.00
Thursday - Saturday: 23.00 - 01.00
Sunday: 23.00 - 24.00.

PLUS: A further hour on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays, August Bank Holiday and on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and
New Years Day.

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday - Wednesday: 11.00 - 24.00

Thursday - Saturday: 11.00 - 01.00
Sunday: 12.00 - 24.00.
PLUS: A further hour on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Easter Bank Holiday,

50




both May Bank Holidays, August Bank Holiday and on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and
New Years Day.

The opening hours of the premises

Monday - Wednesday: 07.00 - 00.30

Thursday - Saturday: 07.00-01.30

Sunday: 07.00 - 00.30

For a further hour on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays. August Bank Holiday and on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and
New Years Day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence

Mitchells & Butlers Leisure Retail Ltd
27 Fleet Street

Birmingham

West Midlands

B3 1JP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number 24542

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Reeshi Patel

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply
of alcohol

51




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

$ 19; mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

- no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises
licence

(a)at a fime when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of the premises, or

(b)at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence
is suspended

- every supply of alcohol under the premises licence
must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure
that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate
in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by
a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at
a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

52



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing
on the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is
dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process,
or

(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed
directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

53



(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these
measures.

$ 20; mandatory condition: exhibition of films

- the admission of children is to be restricted in accordance
with the following

(a)where the film classification body is specified in the
licence, unless subsection (3)(b) of S 20 applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body

(b)where the film classification body is not specified, or
[(S20 (3)(b)] the relevant licensing authority has notified
the holder of the licence that this subsections applies to
the film in question, admission of children must be
restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that licensing authority

S 21; mandatory condition: door supervision
- Where a premises licence includes a condition relating
to security activity, the licence must include a condition
that each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority (there are exemptions re theatre and
films and clubs)

Embedded Conditions:

On Licences

1. Permitted Hours
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

1) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s
Eve, 1I0a.m.to 11 p.m.

2) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, 12 noon to
10.30 p.m.

3) On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

54



4) On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.
5) On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 10a.m.to 11 p.m.
6) On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m

7) On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Restrictions

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the
consumption of alcohol on the premises;

b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an
open vessel;

c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption
of alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol
was supplied for

consumption as ancillary to the meals;

d) consumption of alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or
supply of alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises;

e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the
despatch by the vendor of alcohol so ordered;

f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or
club;

g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a
canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the
authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of
Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him
at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so
supplied; or

j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the
holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the
liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person
carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

55



Licence Conditions/Undertakings Attached to Justices ‘On’ Licence
issued on 4th May 2005

1. CCTV or appropriate recording equipment to be installed

internally/externally following consultation with the police.

No extension of permitted hours other than by way of usual LVA

bank holiday extensions.

Maximum capacity of 200 people including staff.

A minimum of 145 seats to be available at all times.

Substantial food to be available at all times the premises are open.

Waiter/waitress service to be available at all times.

At least one person to be on duty who has undergone the local

authority registered door keepers course to be on duty on Thursday,

Friday & Saturday after 7.00pm.

8. No AWPs to be applied for.

The external seating area to be clearly defined by way of a

ballastrade or similar.

10.Patrons seated in the external part to be served by waiter/waitress
service only.

N

NOo O kW

o

2. Premises with no children’s certificate-

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises
during the permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

a) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.
b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

c) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part
of the premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other
convenient means of access or egress.

d) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises
constructed, fitted and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose
to which the holding of the licence is ancillary.

In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for
the consumption of alcohol. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for
it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is

only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

Source Section 168,171 and 201 Licensing Act 1964

4. Late Night Refreshment

56



The Licence may also provide and permit the consumption of late
night refreshment for a period of 30 minutes after the permitted hours
set out above, and on New Years Eve until 5am on New Years Day.

5. Recorded Music

Premises licensed for the sale and supply of alcohol may provide, at
any time, regulated entertainment by the reproduction of wireless,
including television broadcast and of public entertainment by way of
music and singing only which is provided solely by the reproduction of
recorded sound.

Source Section 182 Licensing Act 1964

Special Hours Certificates

Where a special hours certificate is in force on all or certain days,
replace the permitted hours condition for those days with the following:

1. Subject to the following paragraphs, the permitted hours on
weekdays shall extend until two o'clock in the morning following [or, if
an earlier hour is specified in the special hours certificate, that hour],
except that—

a) the permitted hours shall end at midnight . .. on any day on which
music and dancing is not ( or, in the case of casino premises, gaming
facilities are not) provided after midnight; and

b) on any day that music and dancing end (or, in the case of casino
premises, gaming ends) between midnight and two o’clock in the
morning, the permitted hours shall end when the music and dancing
end or, as the case may be, when the gaming ends;

2. In relation to the morning on which summer time begins, paragraph
(1) of this condition shall have effect—

a) with the substitution of references to three o’'clock in the morning for
references to two o’clock in the morning [or one hour following the
hour actually specified in the certificate where the certificate currently
requires closure between I a.m. and 2 a.m.]

3. Except on Sundays immediately before bank holidays, the permitted
hours on Sundays shall extend until thirty minutes past midnight in the
morning following [or, if an earlier hour is specified in the special hours
certificate, that hour], except that—

57



a) the permitted hours shall end at midnight on any Sunday on which
music and dancing is not (or, in the case of casino premises, gaming
facilities are not) provided after midnight;

b) where music and dancing end (or, in the case of casino premises,
gaming ends) between midnight on any Sunday and thirty minutes
past midnight, the permitted hours on that Sunday shall end when the
music and dancing end or, as the case may be, when the gaming
ends.

4. On Sundays immediately before bank holidays, the permitted hours
shall extend until 2 a.m. in the morning following, except that—

a) the permitted hours shall end at midnight on any Sunday on which
music and dancing is not (or, in the case of casino premises, gaming
facilities are not) provided after midnight;

b) where music and dancing end (or, in the case of casino premises,
gaming ends) between midnight on any Sunday and 2 a.m., the
permitted hours on that Sunday shall end when the music and dancing
end or, as the case may be, when the gaming ends.

Schedule to Special Hours Certificate

For the whole of the premises, Thursday, Friday and Saturday until Tam.

Supper Hours Certificate

Where a supper hours certificate is in place under s. 68, add
(depending on whether one or both of the extensions in square
brackets have been granted):

“Alcohol may be sold or supplied [for one hour following the end of
permitted hours and] [on Christmas day, between 3 p.m. and 7 p.m.]

to persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of the premises
usually set apart for the service of such persons and for consumption by
such a person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to his meal.
For other purposes or in other parts of the premises the permitted hours
shall continue to apply.”

Source Section 68 Licensing Act 1964

Public Entertainment

Public music, dancing and any other public entertainment of a like
kind is subject to the conditions and restrictions applied herein:

1) Times: Monday to Wednesday 11.00am - 11.00pm
Thursday to Saturday 11.00am — 1.00am

58



Sunday 12.00pm to 10.30 pm

2) The number of persons permitted on the licensed premises at any
one time shall not exceed: - 200

3) Standard Conditions as detailed in the document below.
4) Special Conditions

a)  On the nights that the public entertainment licence is
effective, a minimum of 2 Security Industry Authority
registered door supervisors shall operate from the premises
from 20.00 hours until close.

b) CCTV monitors and recording equipment shall be
installed, operated, upgraded and maintained internally and
externally following consultation with Sussex Police to a
standard specification.

C) As far as practicable, shatterproof drinking
receptacles only shall be used internally and externally.

d) No admissions after 12 midnight

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Variations to Embedded Conditions:

. Removal of the restriction of the supper hours certificate requiring a
defined area to be identified and consumption of alcohol to be
ancillary to a meal.

. Changes to the permitted hours.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

For the prevention of crime and disorder:

. CCTV cameras shall be maintained in proper working order.

2. CCTV cameras CCTV recordings shall be retained for 31days.

59



3. Door Supervisors are provided on Thursday, Friday & Saturday
evenings.

4. The manager will be an active member of the Local Pubwatch
scheme.

5. There will be no irresponsible drink promotions.

For public safety:

None

For the prevention of public nuisance:

6. The Licensee must ensure that people on or leaving the premises
conduct themselves in an orderly manner at all times and do notin
any way cause annoyance to residents and people passing by the
premises.

7. The licensee shall ensure that noise or vibration does not emanate
from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby properties.

For the protection of children from harm:

8. There is to be no adult entertainment at premises.

9. Only a valid photographic driving licence or passport is accepted
as proof of age.

10.No gaming machines are permitted on the premises.

11.A no smoking area is to be provided on the premises.

Annex 3 - Conditions Altached after a hearing of a Licensing Panel
N/A

Annex 4 - Plans

wpp | |

i 1O

lawrence beckingham field e

60



61



APPENDIX C
Brighton & Hove City Council - Cumulative Impact Area

The Cumulative Impact Area comprises the area bounded by and including:
the north side of Western Road, Brighton from its intersection with the west
side of Spring Street to the junction with the west side of Dyke Road at its
eastern end; from there, north-east to the junction of the north side of Ayr
Street with the west side of Queens Road and then northward to the north-
west corner of Queens Road junction with Church Street; thence along the
north side of Church Street eastwards to its junction with Marlborough Place
and continuing south-east across to the north-western junction of Edward
Street; along the north side of Edward Street to the east side of its junction
with Egremont Place and southward along the eastern sides of Upper Rock
Gardens and Rock Gardens; southward to the mean water mark and following
the mean water line westward to a point due south of the west boundary of
Preston Street; northward to that point and along the west side of Preston
Street to its northwest boundary and then diagonally across Western Road to
its intersection with the west side of Spring Street

62



APPENDIX D
Brighton & Hove City Council — Special Stress Areas

The areas recommended for further monitoring and detailed guidance within
the Special Policy comprise the following as pictured below:-

Area 1 - an area bounded by and including: the north side of Western Road,
Brighton from its intersection with the west side of Spring Street and along the
north side of Western Road, Hove to its intersection with the west side of
Holland Road; southward along the west side Holland Road to its end and
then due south across the Kingsway to the mean water mark; along the mean
water mark eastwards to the intersection with the boundary of the cumulative
impact area and along that boundary northwards to the intersection of
Western Road, Brighton with the west side of Spring Street.

63



Area 2 — an area bounded by and including: from a point on the west side of
the Surrey Street / Terminus Road intersection adjacent to Guildford Road
eastwards along the north side of Trafalgar Street to its eastern end; due east
across York Place to the east side of Richmond Place; southward along the
east side of Richmond Place and Grand Parade to the cumulative impact
area’s Edward Street boundary: westwards along the cumulative impact
area’s northern boundary to the north-west corner of the Church Street
junction with Queens Road; north along the west sides of Queens Road and
Surrey Street to the point on the west side of the Surrey Street / Terminus
Road intersection adjacent to Guildford Road.

64



APPENDIX E

Measures to be included for consideration in SSAs are:

Matters that would normally be expected in operating schedules -

the adoption of a “Challenge 21” policy with acceptable proof of id as per existing
Statement of Licensing Policy

all off sales to be made in sealed containers for consumption away from the
premises

a smoking policy which includes an assessment of noise and litter created by
premises users

the use of plastic or polycarbonate drinking vessels and containers, especially in
outside areas or after specified hours

a policy in relation to searching customers and for drugs, weapons, seized or lost
and found property

use of a refusals book for registering attempts to buy alcohol by under-age persons
or refusals to those intoxicated

the installation of a digital cctv system by liaison with, and to a standard approved
by, Sussex police

policies for dispersal of customers which may include signage regarding taxi
services’ telephone numbers and advice to respect neighbours and minimize noise

systems to ensure any SIA door staff or Mobile Support Unit personnel display
appropriate badges when on duty

Items to which positive consideration would be given -

membership of Brighton Crime Reduction Partnership, Pubwatch, Neighbourhood
Watch or similar schemes

use of ‘nightsafe’ radio system or similar accredited scheme

regular training and reminders for staff in respect of licensing legislation, policies
and procedures; records of which should be properly recorded and available for
inspection

records of regular checks of all parts of the premises in relation to drug use

systems in place to ensure details of barred clients are exchanged with other
operators

giving an agreed minimum notice of special events (screening of major sports
events, birthday parties, adult entertainment, etc.) to relevant authorities and use of
appropriate additional measures at such events

Matters that might be recommended for appropriate restrictions -

entry to premises by under 18s after certain times
consumption of food and drink in smoking areas
access to outside seating areas after certain times

65



APPENDIX F

A

Co
0 1 DEC 2010 cun ML

Health, Safety & Licensing

Brighton & Hove City Council @

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Police Station

Holland Road

HOVE

BN3 1JY

Tel: 01273 66 59 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Email: david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
30™ November 2010

The Licensing Technical Support Officers
Environmental Health

Brighton & Hove City Council
Bartholomew House

Bartholomew Square

BRIGHTON

BN1 1JP

Dear Sirs,

REPRESENTATION RE: VARIATION APPLICATION FOR HA HA BAR & GRILL,
2-3 PAVILLION BUILDINGS, BRIGHTON, BN1 1EE, UNDER THE LICENSING
ACT 2003.

Sussex Police wish to make representations in respect of this variation application on
the grounds of the protection of children from harm and the prevention of crime and
disorder.

This variation application seeks to increase the hours for the supply of alcohol on
Sundays by one hour, starting at 11:00 instead of 12:00 as per the existing licence.
Sussex Police have no objections to this minor increase in hours during the daytime
despite the fact that the premises is situated within the cumulative impact zone.

However we have concerns about the existing conditions on the licence, which are
so few and out of date that they do not fully promote the four licensing objectives
given the size and location of the premises.

The conditions that we now request are as follows:

66



The prevention of crime and disorder

Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed, operated and
maintained throughout the premises externally and internally to cover all public
areas with sufficient numbers of cameras as agreed with Sussex Police. CCTV
footage will be stored for a minimum of 28 days, and the management will give fuli
and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police in the event that
CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of suspected or alleged
crime. The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times
will be checked regularly to ensure their accuracy. The management of the premises
will ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be
able to download selected footage onto a disk for the police without difficulty or
delay.

The provision of SIA registered door supervisors will be on a documented risk
assessment basis.

The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to
buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic |D to prove
their age. The only forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licences
with a photograph or Portman Group, Citizen Card or Validate proof of age cards
bearing the ‘PASS’ mark hologram. The list of approved forms of ID may be
amended or revised with the prior written agreement of Sussex Police and the
Licensing Authority without the need to amend the licence or conditions attaching to
it.

Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the "Challenge 25" policy will be displayed
in prominent locations in the premises.

The premises licence holder will ensure that all staff members engaged in selling
alcohol on the premises shall receive induction training as to the lawful selling of age
restricted products prior to the selling of such products, and verbal
reinforcement/refresher training thereafter at intervals of no less than 8 weeks, with
the date and time of the verbal reinforcement/refresher training documented.

All such training shall be fully documented and recorded. All training records shall be
made available to the Sussex police and Brighton and Hove Council’'s Trading
standards Service upon request

Yours faithfully,

Graham Bartlett

Chief Superintendent
Divisional Commander
Brighton & Hove Division

67



Trading Standards
i E ﬁ& 2nd Floor
D)\ ., YOV AL S , Bartholomew House

Brighton & Hove @ Bartholomew Square
City Council Brighton BN1 1JE
The Licensing Technical Support Officers JALL D
Environmental Health ) W@&
Brighton and Hove City Council C”

Bartholomew House
Bartholomew Square
BRIGHTON

BNI IJP

: . Tel No: (01273) 292497
Brighton & Hove City Council | Fax No: ((01273)) 292524

E Mail: Catriona.Macbeth@brighton-

hove.gov.uk
Our Ref: CM/JP

0 1 DEC 2010

!
|
i
|
!
Health, Safety & ;--!'Cfiﬂsfnq i ovember

B e R

Dear Sirs

Application to vary a Premises Licence — Ha Ha Bar and Grill, 2-3 Pavilion
Buijldings, Brighton BN |EE

| can confirm that Trading Standards are concerned with this application as it is considered
that it fails to meet the Licensing Objective of protecting children from harm.,

You should be aware that there is a continuing problem in Brighton and Hove with children
drinking alcohol underage with the corresponding health issues and youth disorder. The
premises in question are in an area where alcohol related youth disorder is a problem.

There are already other premises in the vicinity which are operating Challenge 25.

The applicant states in their application that they operate Challenge 21 in these premises
and also all of their other premises; there is no information provided to indicate that the
applicant has considered and addressed the specific problems faced by these unique
premises as a result of its location in an area with alcohol related youth disorder. It is for
this reason that it is considered that this application fails to meet the Licensing Objective of
protecting children from harm.

It is for these reasons that Trading Standards requests that the following condition be placed
on the premises licence,

For the protection of children from harm:

£y Director of Environment: Jenny Rowlands
\ )
%43 ¥ Web: www.brighton-hove.gov.uk
N 2000 2000 4 Telephone: {01273) 290000
Authority B . INVESTOR 1N PEOPLE Printed on recycled, chlorine-free paper

68



The premises will adopt a policy whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who
appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The only ID
that will be accepted are valid passports, photographic driving licenses or Proof of Age cards
bearing the ‘PASS’ mark hologram. The list of approved Identification may be amended or
revised with the prior written agreement of Sussex Police and the Licensing Authority
without the need to amend the actual licence.

It is considered that this is necessary to protect children from harm.

Yours faithfully

doomai Pt

Jo Player
Acting Head of Trading Standards

69



APPENDIX G

70



	Agenda
	97 McDonald's Restaurant, 157-163 Western Road, Brighton : Application to Vary Existing Premises Licence
	Item 97 Appendix A
	Item 97 Appendix B
	Item 97 Appendix C
	Item 97 Appendix D
	Item 97 Appendix E
	Item 97 Appendix F
	Item 97 Appendix G

	98 Ha, Ha Bar and Grill, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton : Application to Vary Existing Premises Licence

